From: Tom, Julia
Sent: 8/10/2012 3:44:07 PM

PG&E Tariffs (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs);
'liddell@energyattorney.com' (liddell@energyattorney.com);
'douglass@energyattorney.com' (douglass@energyattorney.com);
'dwelch@semprasolutions.com' (dwelch@semprasolutions.com); Chang, Kimberly
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KWCC);
'achang@efficiencycouncil.org' (achang@efficiencycouncil.org);
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(rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Strauss, Robert L. (robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov); Haine,
Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov);
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(mike jaske@energy.state.ca.us)

Cc: Schwartz, Andrew (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov); Crisostomo, Noel
(noel.crisostomo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: CPUCO01-#587026-v1-E-4494 Draft Resolution (PGE AL 4010-E)

Parties to Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) Advice Letter 4010-E as supplemented by AL 4010-E-A:
Attached is Draft Resolution E-4494, which addresses PG&E's request for approval of a replacement
power purchase agreement with O.L.S. Energy-Agnews, Inc.

Draft Resolution E-4494 is currently scheduled to appear on the agenda for the September 13, 2012
Commission Meeting.

Please notice that a Comment Letter is attached to the end of this Draft Resolution. Comments may be
submitted according to the Comment Letter.

on behalf of the Tariff Unit
Julia Tom

SB GT&S 0560892
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